VAYOR JIM GRAY ‘n\ LEXINGTON

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: )
e 252

Tracey Théfman, Director
Division of Waste Management

DATE: August 18,2017

RE: Sole Source Request with Pellenc for purchasing preventative replacement parts and services for Optical
Sorter located at the Material Recovery Facility (LEX-MRF )

Request: The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of a Sole Source with Pellenc to purchase replacement
parts and services for the Optical Sorter.

Authorization to: Approve Sole Source with Pellenc
Why are you requesting? Proprietary Parts and Service can be obtained from this vendor.

Department needs this action completed because: No other vendor is available to provide the parts and services for the
Pellenc Optical Sorter.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $30,000

The cost for future FY is: $30,000
Are the funds budgeted? Yes.
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Budgeted.
Account number: 1115 303505 3571 76101

cc: Commissioner Dowell Hoskins-Squier



